
Re: Our Lease NM-714 (Part) 
NE/4 SE/4 Sec. 1-L9S-36E 
(down to a depth of 4l40') 
Lea County,, New Mexico 
MARTIN, WILLIAMS & JUDSON -
STATE FARM 

Our Lease NM-667 (Part) 
SE/4 SE/4 Sec. I-I9S-36E 
(down to 4150' or 100' below 
t o t a l depth of well, whichever 
i s lesser) 

Lea County, Hew Mexico 
MARTIN, WILLIAMS & JUDSON -
STATE "A" FARM 

W. D. Anderson & Sons 
Box 136 
Midland, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

Pursuant to request of our Mr. J. E. Lynch, this is to inform you 
that inasmuch as our company's l / l 6 of 8/8 overriding royalty interest is 
uniform throughout the captioned acreage (the exact depth limitation of the 
State "A" Farm lands being dependent upon the t o t a l depth of the No. 1 well 
and w i l l he determined upon completion) we have no objection to the comming­
l i n g of production from these properties providing, of course, that such 
commingling meets with the approval of the other interested parties. 

Further, i n the event the commingling i s effected, we w i l l appreciate 
your furnishing our Accounting Department copies of the monthly production 
reports for these properties. 

Our records indicate that the State Farm No. 1 well was completed as 
an o i l well late i n July, 1958, and this i s to inquire when we may expect to 
receive a covering division order for execution on behalf of our company. I t 
may he that the division order has been delayed pending the outcome of the 
State "A" No. 1 well so that i n the event of commingling both properties could 
be covered on the i n i t i a l division order, and your advice i n this regard w i l l be 
appreciated. 
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You are advised that our f i l e s do not contain any abstracts cov­
ering the captioned State "A" Farm lands; however, we do have abstracts 
covering the State Farm lands—from beginning to July 18, 1938, at 7:00 a.m. 
as to County records and from beginning to July 19, 1938 .> at 3:30 p.m. as to 
State records—which we w i l l be happy to lend for division order t i t l e examina­
tion i f you so desire and w i l l advise us to that effect. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

FLOYD KEPLER 
Land Department 

FSS 
mjs:ds 
cc: Amerada Petroleum Corporation 

P. 0. Box 591 
Midland, Texas 
Attention: Mr. John Cornwall 



STATE LAND OFHCfc 

M U R R A Y E . M O R G A N 

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS 

May 23, 1958 

W. U. Anderson & Sons 
P. 0. Box 136 
Midland, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

Permission i s hereby granted to commingle production from 
wells located on State Lease B~10i|0, SE/I4. SE/ij. of Section 
1-19S-36E, Lea County and Lease B-l£85, NE/IL SE/LL of Sec­
t i o n 1-19S-3&E, Lea County. Both of these leases have a 
common i n s t i t u t i o n w i t h r o y a l t y credited to Penitentiary. 

When reporting production on our Production and Royalty-
Statements Form SL0-111-B, please use both of the leases 
involved so that they may be properly credited. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

MURRAY E. MORGAN 
Commissioner of Public Lands 
By: 

Mrs. Linnie Crook, Supervisor 
Royalty Division 

LC :mb 



FORM 4-C6 4 -5S 

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

ALEX CLARKE, JR. 
... FQRJ^yvpRTH. TEXAS 

DIVISION ENGINEER 

October 29, 1958 

Filet GWK-£o62-986.5l0ol 

Subject: Waiver of Objection 
Commingling of Production 
Eumont Field, Lea County, 
Hew Mexico 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemem 

The undersigned, being an authorized representative of 
the offset operator, has been duly informed by Martin, Williams, 
and Judson of i t s application for an exception to Rule 390 (b) 
to permit commingling of production from two separate leases 
in the Eumont Field, and hereby waives a l l objections to the 
granting of the requested exception* 

I t i s our understanding that the leases involved i n 
this application are located i n the E/2 of the SE/U of Section 
1, T-19-S, R-36-B, Lea County, New Mexico* 

Very truly yours, 

REMtlj 



CONTINENTAL O I L COMPANY 
F A I R B U I L D I N G 

FORT WORTH 2. TEXAS 

H . L . J O H N S T O N 
R E G I O N A L M A N A G E R O F P R O D U C T I O N " 

S O U T H W E S T E R N R E G I O N October 30, 1958 

¥.ev Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
107 Mabry Hall 
Capitol Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L, Porter, Jr., Secretary and Director 

Gentlemen: 

Continental Oil Company has been notified of Martin, 

Williams & Judson's application to commingle oil production 

froa their t>tate and State MA" leases in the Eumont Field, 

Lea County, New Mexico, It is understood that the applicant 

proposes to commingle the oil production from said two leases 

into common storage and to make periodic tests to determine 

the production from each well. 

Company hereby waives notice and hearing on the application 

described above. 

You are respectfully advised that Continental Oil 

Yours very truly, 

HLJ-SL c-



-•:O;-*.-H<I!, ..( .ff 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 
BARTLESVILLE OKLAHOMA 

October 30, 1956 

In re: Application of Martin, Willi a — and Judson to Commingle 
Production froa Two State LOAMS in Section 1, Township 
19 South, Bange 36 Bast, Lea County, Heir Mexico 

Martin, Williams & Judson 
118 Central Building 
Midland, Texas 

Gentlemen i 

Your letter of October 21, 1958, addressed to Mr. Charles F, 
Keller of our Midland Land & Geo logical office concerning the subject 
application, has been referred to tide office for reply. 

As an offset operator te f t v two State leases in the SE/4 
of Section 1, Township 19 South, Hange 36 East, Lea County, Nev Maxico, 
we wish to advise that we have no eejeetion to your application for 
commingling. 

We are enclosing an extra copy of this letter in order that 
you may forward i t on to the Sew Mexieo Oil Conservation Commission. 

Yours very truly, 

LEFtJSBtHD 

L. K. Fitajarrald 





PETROLEUM A N D ITS PRODUCTS 

R O S W E L L D I S T R I C T 

W . A . S H E L L S H E A R 
District Manager 

GULF OIL CORPORATION 
P. O. DRAWER 669 — ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 

E . S . O R E A R 
District Exploration Manager 

M . 1. T A Y L O R 
District Production Manager 

G . A . P R I C E 
District Services Manager 

FORT W O R T H 
PRODUCTION DIVISION 

November 4, 1958 

Martin, Williams & Judson 
118 Central Building 
Midland, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

This i s to advise that Gulf Oil Corporation has been given 
due notice that you are making application for permission to commingle 
3umont o i l production from your State and State "A" Leases. We hereby 
waive any objection to the granting of permission to commingle o i l on 
your leases located as follows: 

Lease Location 

State Lease HS/h of SB/4, Section l,T-19-S,R-36-E 

State "A" Lease SE/4 of SE/4, Section l,T-19-S,R-36-E. 

Executed this 4th day of November, 1958. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

GULF OIL CORPORATION, 


